Brooke, Sheml )

From: Stifler, James <jstifler@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 12:05 PM
To: MJ Lehman

Subject: Re: Candidate Davis

| will comment in next 48 hours.
Lots of easy improvements

On Sep 7, 2019, at 9:33 AM, MJ Lehman <} ' ote:
| really want your opinion.

These are supposedly printed.
But haven’t arrived yet,

Our strong concern is these are not bold enough to be her first message out of the gate. They will be
posted every where and the war will begin.

| feel despite the $S$ spent these have to be redone. Nicole has told us she is willing to redesign them
but the clock is ticking.

What say you?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nicole Davis" </ NN
To: "MJ Lehman" <, 'E1ika Federmann”

>
Subject: Candidate Davis
Hello Ladies,

Thank you again for taking the time to meet with me today! | am feel much better about
getting this campaign rolling!

Here is some fast information we spoke about. Door 'hangs' and me in 30 seconds
{plus). This is draft 2 so feel free to question, mark up, and comment on anything that

doesn't make sense.

I started looking at the voter registry and wili get that marked up version to you shortly.

Thank you,

Nicole Davis
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Total Control Panel

To: jstifler@hudson.oh.us Remove this sender from my allow list

From: [

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list.

<Davis Door Tags-back.pdf>
<Davis Door Tags front.pdf>

<Candidate Davis in 30 seconds.docx>
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Roland Tate

My goal is to maintain our city’s
history while also balancing new
technology and advancements that will
ensure Hudson’s continued success.

Every situation has more than one
side; there are very few things in life
that are strictly black and white.

Open, honest discussion and careful
consideration are the best tools to use
when working through divisive issues.

Paid for by
Friends of Nicole R Davis
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Hudson High Graduate, 2007

Bachelor’s of Fine Art &
Masters of Architecture Degree
from Savannah College of Art
and Design

Leadership Hudson: Class of 2018

Hudson AHBR Member:
July 2018-Present

Founder and Principal Architect
at NRDesign LLC

Married to Matt Davis,
dog-mom to Roland and Tate



Candidate Davis in 30 seconds.

I grew up in this town, | love this town, | want to use my talents and experiences to give back to our
community.

I graduated from Hudson high in 2007. | consider it a privilege to be able to move back to
Hudson so young and to have the opportunity to some day raise a family here in this great
community.

My goal is to maintain our city’s history while also balancing new technology and advancements that
will ensure Hudson'’s continued success.

As an architect one of my passions is historic buildings; they can provide beauty and grounding
for a community. There is so much value to be gained by looking at the roots of @ community to
spur growth and development for the next generation. A wise person once told me, if you aren’t
moving forward, you are falling back. Hudson is a top city; one of Ohio’s premier communities
and we can maintain that status if we keep up with developing technologies and keep Hudson
moving forward.

Open, honest discussion and careful consideration are the best tools to use when working through
divisive issues.

God gave us each two ears and one mouth, and | believe He intended us to use them in that
proportion. Each person in a discussion has value to bring and if you have information that
conflicts with someone else, tactfully share that information and come to an understanding on
the topic, even if that understanding is to respectfully disagree.

Every situation has more than one side; there are very few things in life that are strictly black and
white,

I believe that in every situation there needs to be room for grace. Each situation is unique and
has different circumstances. | hope to be able to gather the opinions, hopes and desires of my
Ward 4 neighbors and communicate them to council. As Ward 4 representative my goal is to be
your voice and not to push a personal agenda.

Bill Woodridge ~ Current Council President has endorsed Nicole

Casey Weinstein — State Rep. district 37 states “Nicole is a force for good and positivity in Hudson, and
tremendous experience in bringing people and groups together will serve her and us well on council!”






